Muhammad Safdar

Librarian

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Safdar is working as Librarian in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Safdar has a PhD in Information Management. Dr. Muhammad Safdar has published 7 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 71, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| PhD in Information Management University of the Punjab , Pakistan | 2015 - 2021 |
|--|------------------------------|
| MPhil in Library & Information Science Minhaj University Lahore , Pakistan | 2012 - 2014 |
| Master in Library & Information Science University of the Punjab , Pakistan | 2006 - 2008 |
| B.Sc (Hon) in Islamic Studies With Computer Sciences University of the Punjab , Pakistan | 2001 - 2004 |
| F.A in Arts Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Lahore , Pakistan | 1999 - 2001 |
| Matric (SSC) in Arts Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Lahore , Pakistan | 1997 - 1999 |
| | |
| Experience | |
| Experience Librarian University Main Office (UMO) | 2021- Present |
| Librarian | 2021- Present 2019 - 2021 |
| Librarian University Main Office (UMO) Librarian | |
| Librarian University Main Office (UMO) Librarian University Main Office (UMO) Librarian | 2019 - 2021 |
| Librarian University Main Office (UMO) Librarian University Main Office (UMO) Librarian (Do Not Use-Duplicate)NUST Institute of Civil Engineering Librarian | 2019 - 2021 2012 - 2019 |

Awards

Publication

I have received publication awards for publishing 6x research papers in different journals indexed in Scopus, Web of Science, and HEC recognized Y category.

Research Articles

DOI: 10.1108/GKMC-11-2019-0139

| Creating Institutional Repository in Libraries: The DSpace Experience in Pakistan | 2021 |
|---|------|
| Muhammad Safdar | |
| Library Philosophy and Practice, Paper ID: 5597, Pages 1-26 | |
| Impact Factor: N/A | |
| DOI: https://digitalcommons.unl.edu/libphilprac/5597/ | |
| Information Security in Business: A Bibliometric Analysis of the 100 Top Cited Articles | 2021 |
| Shafiq Ur Rehman Maqsood Mahmud Atta- ur- Rahman Muhammad Safdar | |
| Library Philosophy and Practice, Paper ID: 5354, Pages 1-49 | |
| Impact Factor: N/A | |
| DOI: https://digitalcommons.unl.edu/libphilprac/5354? | |
| utm_source=digitalcommons.unl.edu%2Flibphilprac%2F5354&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages | |
| Academic library leadership in the dawn of the new millennium: a systematic literature review | 2021 |
| Murtaza Ashiq Shafiq-ur-Rehman Muhammad Safdar Haider Ali | |
| Journal of Academic Librarianship, Volume 47, Issue 3, Article Number 102355 | |
| Impact Factor: 1.953 Quartile: 3 Citations: 28 | |
| DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.acalib.2021.102355 | |
| Assessing Undergraduate and Post Graduate Students' Information Literacy Skills: Scenario and | 2021 |
| Requirements in Pakistan | |
| Muhammad Safdar Haroon Idrees | |
| Library Philosophy and Practice (e-journal), Pages 1-34, Article Number 4875 | |
| Impact Factor: - | |
| DOI: NA | |
| Evolving visual arts' faculty pedagogical skills through technology integration in higher education | 2021 |
| Nimra Akram Syeda Hina Batool Tauseef Hussain Muhammad Safdar Shahid Hussain | |
| Library Philosophy and Practice (e-journal), Pages 1-33, Article Number 4913 | |
| Impact Factor: N/A | |
| DOI: NA | |
| Information needs and seeking behavior of Pakistani Physicians | 2021 |
| Muhammad Imran Shahid Shafiq Ur Rehman Muhammad Safdar Muhammad Safdar | |
| Library Philosophy and Practice (e-journal), Pages 1-27, Article Number 5102 | |
| Impact Factor: - | |
| DOI: NA | |
| Relationship between self-efficacy and knowledge sharing: systematic review | 2020 |
| Muhammad Safdar Syeda Hina Batool Khalid Mahmood | |
| Global Knowledge, Memory and Communication, Volume 70, Issue 3, Pages 254-271 | |
| Impact Factor: N/A Citations: 43 | |